From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: CBU: Coroner Eurchuk report
Date: February 11, 2020 12:47:20 PM

Will need to be ready on this recent story
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "tno@gov.bc.ca" <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 11, 2020 at 7:23:55 AM PST
Subject: CBU: Coroner Eurchuk report

CBU (CBC Vancouver)

11-Feb-2020 06:32

Copyright

TNO...
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This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is
only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Judy Darcy
Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: KMs for PJH (4:30PM sign off)
Date: February 2, 2020 11:44:13 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 31, 2020 at 9:52:31 PM PST

To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: KMs for PJH (4:30PM sign off)

This is what was sent to PJH.

Kelly

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 31, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca>; Grewal, Preet GCPE:EX
<Preet.Grewal@gov.bc.ca>; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
<Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: KMs for PJH (4:30PM sign off)

For your review below. 4:30 deadline.
Many thanks.

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416

Parksville Di led Need|

Background:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Media may ask whether the

Copyright
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<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!l--[endif]-->In March 2019, the Parksville

Copyright

Message:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->That decision is up to the Ministry
of Health - | won’t speak for them.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->This has been a challenging issue
in the community.

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->| understand the frustration of
community members when they come across discarded
needles, but this is also critically important health care for
people.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Island Health is committed to
working with the City and local partners to come up with an
effective plan for needle collection that works for people and
for the community.
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX; Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Media this weekend--
Date: February 23, 2020 7:45:45 PM

I will need messaging on AVI site in comox closing.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 23, 2020 at 3:07:48 PM PST

To: "Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly
MMHA:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Zilkie, Heidi GCPE:EX" <Heidi.Zilkie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media this weekend--

Hi Minister,

| hope you're having a good weekend. Some stories you might want to review before
the event tomorrow.

e Cindy Harnett’s story in the TC from weekend, related to planned closure of
Courtenay site at end of March (citing lack of use for reason for closure):
https://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/lack-of-use-closes-overdose-

ntion-site-in-cour -

e Georgia Straight-- Dana Larsen asking ‘o

Copyright

https://www.straight.com/life/1363196/after-another-presumed-covid-19-case-

-dana-larsen-asks-why-theres-no-joint-

e QOpinion: Alberta could become a leader in treating addictions — Calgary Herald —
Written by Carson McPherson from BCCSU
: heral ini ni

I have invited Sarah M to join at 11 to go over prep for 1130.

Eric Berndt mA, APR
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Communications Director

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
Desk: 250 952 3010

Mobile: 250 208 8438

Email: eric.berndt@gov.bc.ca

Web: www.stopoverdosebc.ca
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From: Darcy, Judy PREM:EX
To: i :EX; Newhook, Kelly PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: One-time funding submission

Date: February 20, 2020 6:38:15 PM

Attachments: MoMHA_LGF One-time fundin mission_Dec.09.19.pdf
ATT 1.htm

This is apparently a follow-up to an earlier end of year request.

Don’t know why it came to be directly but someone else should acknowledge receipt.
Thx

Jd

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan <Susan@Ilookingglassbc.com>

Date: February 20, 2020 at 2:02:14 PM PST

To: "Darcy, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Darcy@gov.bc.ca>, "Djonlic, Matt
PREM:EX" <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: One-time funding submission

Dear Minister Darcy & Matt,

I hope you are well. Such a treat to have the glorious weather...would be nice to be
outside!

Wanted to provide a quick update to our request for funding from the Ministry (original
submission attached).

Progress re partnerships: I met with the Canadian Mentoring Partnership (CMP).
Although they are Big Brother Big Sister (BBBS) focused, their mandate is: a coalition
of organizations that provide youth mentoring. Our goal is to build sector capacity to
expand access to mentoring across Canada. Our work is focused in four areas:
research, technology, public education and development of regional networks. .22

s.22 , I know the key people at CMP, so they have
been generous with their time. Their IT person has provided initial insight re

technology, and will be talking further with thes.21
s.21

New technology a top 2020 priority: In early January, my four colleagues and 1
completed goal setting for 2020-2021. A new digital platform arose as a top priority —
s.21

It's getting worse: Anxiety amongst those with eating disorders seems to be on the rise,
and we are dealing with an increasing number of deeply troubled individuals. We don’t
have a wait list for Online Peer Support (OPS) fortunately. However, we do have wait
lists for Personal Recovery Space (PRS) and Hand in Hand. We are doing our best to
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recruit, train, and support volunteers as fast as possible, while ensuring we retain the

integrity of the program. S-21
s.21

Hearing it from others: Here is part of a transcript from a February OPS Chat. It
highlights the need for new technology, and also illustrates the value of OPS.
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->“I"m not a fan of the lag, it’s worse on my
phone than on my laptop”
<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->“There are so many different chat sites,
you'd think they’d find one that works better” (this person also uses a chat
room called “depression-chat-rooms.org” — it’s different than ours, in that it
has no moderators)
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!|--[endif]-->“I like being able to rant and connect with
like-minded people who understand the overwhelming anxiety around food”
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l|--[endif]-->“I like that you have a trained moderator
here who will guide conversations and help with suggestions — it’s unlike all
the other supports out there”
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l|--[endif]-->“I really like it here, it reminds me of
group therapy. When you're dealing with a battle that goes on in your own
head, it helps to have other voices of reason”
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->“We ve got to show them that people are
using this service and it’s worth their while to invest in it”

Other Funder?: We have a strong relationship with a foundation that focuses on one-
time project funding. As with the Ministry, this groups want comfort that the initiative

will be sustained through other means. s.13; s.21
s.13;8.21

GBA+: ADM Melanie Stewart very kindly gave a GBA+ presentation — via zoom — to
our board and staff in January. It was extremely well received. In fact, I shared with
Melanie an instant result from a senior executive on our board, who after the
presentation was completing a form and let me know how upset he was by the
suggestion that someone might be non-conforming: “male, female or Gender

variant/non-conforming". A whole new level of awareness.

If there is anything I can do to support our funding submission, please let me know. I'm
so hopeful this will work out. Thank you so much for your support.

With kind regards,
Susan

Susan Climie, BA, MBA
Executive Director

Looking Glass Foundation

P: 604.314.0548 | C: 604.317.4779
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From: Susan [mailto:Susan@lookingglassbc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 7:34 AM

To: 'MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca' <MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; 'judy.darcy@gov.bc.ca'
<judy.darcy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: One-time funding submission

Dear Minister Darcy,

Thank you for your stewardship of the Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions. In
addition to swift and concrete action on key Provincial issues, your Ministry is enabling
important dialogue around mental health.

Looking Glass Foundation for Eating Disorders is a BC-based non-profit that was
established in 2002 to support individuals who suffer from anorexia, bulimia, binge
eating, and other eating disorders or disordered eating. With five permanent staff, 11
Board members, and over 200 active volunteers, we have provided services and support
to over 1,000 individuals in 2019.

We respectfully request that you consider our 5-21
s.21

By enhancing the quality and reach of our digital programs, we will reduce isolation,
instill hope, and sustain recovery for individuals throughout British Columbia who are
impacted by eating disorders.

~ We popped a hard copy of this submission in the mail yesterday. ~

Thank you so much for your consideration Minister Darcy. [ would be happy to speak
or meet with you or your team any time.

With kind regards,
Susan

Susan Climie, BA, MBA
Executive Director

Looking Glass Foundation

273 East 1st Avenue #110, Vancouver, BC, V5T 1A7
P: 604.314.0548 | C: 604.317.4779
susan(@lookingglass m | lookingglassbe.com

#RecoverylsPossible

Eating Disorder Recovery Resources | Donate Today | LGF Newsletter
Follow us: Facebook | Instagram | Twitter | LinkedIn

I gratefully acknowledge that I am working and living on the traditional territories
of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-Waututh peoples.
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

We respectfully request that you consider our
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

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX; Djonlic, Matt MMHA:EX
Subject: Harrison and pattullo
Date: February 7, 2020 9:39:23 AM

I would like toga s a copy of the latest version of our Worksafe proposal ( with costings/budget).

Also, have we heard anything else about the pattullo event? I emceed last time because it’s in my riding - and has
been number one issue for years - and I think I should again.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Marguis, Yvette MMHA:EX
Bcec: gearoline@carolinelaw.ca
Subject: Re: Ministerial Vacation Process Reminder
Date: February 17, 2020 7:04:22 PM
Hi Yvette,
5.22
Thx
Judy

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2020, at 1:59 PM, Marquis, Yvette MMHA:EX
<Yvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
Do you have any vacation plans for 20207

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 12, 2020 1:02 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
<Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated Acting Minister List and Ministerial Vacation Process Reminder

Hello Everyone,

Please find attached the Updated Acting Minister list to reference when requested
Minister’s Vacations.

| also wanted to include a refresher on the process for booking Vacations.

Please follow the process below when seeking confirmation of Minister’s vacations:

e Once you receive dates from your Minister, check dates with your 15 Acting
Minister’s AC, and 2" if necessary, to confirm that they are able to provide
back up. Please note, vacation requests are on a first come, first serve basis, so
unless the Minister being asked to be backup has official business or extenuating
circumstances, the request takes precedence.

e Once you've confirmed backup Minister is available, submit dates and
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confirmation of Acting Minister via email to Danny Loubert in the PO and copy
Debbie Wade and Vanessa Geary.
¢ Danny will review with Amber Hockin and send confirmation within one week.

Warmest Regards,
Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

<Acting Ministers 2020.docx>
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From: Darcy, Judy PREM:EX

To: Marquis, Yvette PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Parliamentary Practice in British Columbia, 5th Edition: Copies for Members
Date: February 20, 2020 6:34:33 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

Hi Yvette,

Yes I would like a copy please.
Thx

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2020, at 3:08 PM, Marquis, Yvette PREM:EX
<Yvette.Marquis(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
Have you already received a copy of the new fifth edition of Parliamentary Practice in
British Columbia? | thought | better check before | pick one up for you.

Yvette Marquis

<image00] .png> | Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Direct: 778 698 8143

Main: 250 952 7623

Email: Yvette. Marguis@gov.bc.ca

From: Ryan-Lloyd, Kate <Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 19, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Ryan-Lloyd, Kate LASS:EX <Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sogomonian, Artour LASS:EX <Artour.Sogomonian@Ileg.bc.ca>; Dong, Cai LASS:EX
<Cai.Dong@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Parliamentary Practice in British Columbia, 5th Edition: Copies for Members

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
CC: CAUCUS STAFF AND MINISTERIAL STAFF

Dear Members —
I am pleased to inform you that we have received the first shipment of the new fifth
edition of Parliamentary Practice in British Columbia, the procedural authority of choice

in our Legislative Assembly. | invite Members who have not already received a copy
of the new edition to stop by the Office of the Clerk (Room 221) to pick up their
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copy. We anticipate that additional copies for caucuses will be available in early March.

The fifth edition differs from earlier editions, which were organized numerically by
Standing Order. The fifth edition is organized into 18 thematic chapters, with the
Standing Orders, Practice Recommendations and pertinent excerpts from statutes
featured throughout the supporting text. Content and commentary are significantly
expanded, including new text on the roles and work of Members, the foundational
elements of parliamentary procedure, voting and divisions, the legislative process,
financial procedures and parliamentary privilege.

While the Legislative Assembly’s procedural operations are the focus of this book,
there is also some insight into the administrative operations of the Assembly and the
machinery that supports the work of elected representatives and the work of the
democratic institution of Parliament. More comprehensive content, numbered
sections, callouts with key information, an improved index and a modern design are
hallmarks of this edition.

It is my hope that these elements make the content more user-friendly and accessible
to Members and all British Columbians.

Please stay tuned for an announcement of a formal ‘book launch’ event in early March
—we hope to see you there.

Best regards,
Kate

Kate Ryan-Lloyd

Acting Clerk of the House | Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 224,
Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 | Tel: 250.356.2895 | Follow us on
Eacebook, Twitter and Instagram
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHAZEX
Subject: Re: setting up a meeting with Judy
Date: February 2, 2020 7:15:14 PM

Thanks, Kelly. Please go ahead and arrange.
Jd

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2020, at 2:10 PM, Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For our conversation at 4pm.

Kelly

From: Marcy Cohen <marcycohen192 @gmail.com>

Sent: January 29, 2020 10:35 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: setting up a meeting with Judy

Kelly, I realize you didn’t get back on until Jan. 21 and have probably been super busy
since you got back...but wanted to remind that at the meeting | had with Judy and you
before Christmas where Judy asked me to connect Melinda directly with her....hence
the email below....

Just as a reminder Melinda Markey, the ED of the Community Action Initiative (CAl),

who is very interested in 13
s.13 1

s13 When | explained this to Judy in Dec. she asked me to connect Melinda

directly with her...since then | had a meeting with Steven Brown, the DM in MOH, and
mentioned this interest from CAl and parallel with the work | am doing with seniors
through the United Way, he was very keen on this and asked me to ask Judy to call
him...so | would also like to talk to Judy about that conversation as well and let her
know why Steven was so keen

Really hope you set up a meeting between Melinda and Judy as soon as possible...and

then a time when | could connect with Judy around my meeting with Steven
Brown....all of this is important in terms of both end of year funding but also the line
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item allocations for 2020-21

Please call me if any of this is confusing and/or you need more detail...and please let

me know when Judy can meet with Melinda
Thanks so much,

Marcy

From: Marcy Cohen <marcycohen192@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:58 PM

To: 'Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX' <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: 'Melinda Markey' <MMar i ioninitiative.ca>
Subject: setting up a meeting with Judy

As a follow-up to our discussion with Judy just before the holidays, | did talk to Melinda,
the ED of CAl and she would be very interested in connecting directly with Judy. | know
Judy is away and | think you might be away as well, but hoping when you and she get
back you can set up a meeting with Melinda sometime before the end of January.

Thanks so much, Marcy
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From: Darcy, Judy PREM:EX

To: Mayhew. Neilane MMHA:EX
Cc: Newhook, Kelly PREM:EX
Subject: Re: SUAP Funding Update
Date: February 20, 2020 7:48:55 AM

Very good news! Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2020, at 6:47 AM, Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX
<Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See below info. If CoV does do something today it would be well ahead of
Health Canada.

Neilane

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX" <Taryn.Walsh@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2020-02-20 6:06 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX" <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>, "Berndt,
Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Berndt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: SUAP Funding Update

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Costen, Eric (HC/SC)" <eric.costen@canada.ca>
Date: February 20, 2020 at 4:20:52 AM PST

To: "Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX" <Taryn.Walsh@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Novak, Jennifer (HC/SC)" <jennifer.novak(@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: SUAP Funding Update

Hi Taryn,

I was not aware that the City was planning any sort of announcement
today. There some calls made at the political level, but I don’t know
the details of these.

Our process today is to send emails / letters to all applicants —
successful and unsuccessful. We do have a website that lists funded
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projects, but this gets updated only one a Contribution Agreement is
signed, which takes a few weeks to prepare.

I expect all 26 projects will be announced one way of the other in the
coming weeks/months. In the past some of these have been done
jointly with the PT but these is usually coordinated by the Minister’s
Offices. We will certainly flag your interest and be happy to keep you
up to date.

I’ve included Jen to help with any follow today because I'm in DC
and not so easily accessible.

Eric

Associate Assistant Deputy Minister
Controlled Substances and Cannabis Branch
Health Canada

Sous-ministre Adjoint Délégué
Direction générale des substances controlées et du cannabis
Santé Canada

On Feb 19, 2020, at 11:44 PM, Walsh, Taryn
MMHA:EX <Taryn.Walsh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Eric,

| understand Health Canada will be notifying the successful
and unsuccessful applicants tomorrow. Can you tell me what
else is planned? Will the successful proposals be posted on
your website tomorrow? Will there be a media statement or
announcement event, and if so will that be tomorrow or
when?

s.17

The Province would be interested in participating with
Health Canada re announcements concerning BC proposals
so we are hoping to coordinate with you
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Taryn

From: Larkin, Kerry (HC/SC) <kerry.larkin@canada.ca> On
Behalf Of Costen, Eric (HC/SC)

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Walsh, Taryn MMHA:EX <Taryn.Walsh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SUAP Funding Update

Dear Taryn,

| am pleased to provide you with an update on
funding through Health Canada’s Substance Use
and Addictions Program (SUAP).

As you know, SUAP launched an anticipatory call
for proposals (CFP) on July 17, 2019. Response to
this CFP was overwhelming — by the end of the
proposal period at the end of September, Health
Canada received 239 proposals representing over
$350 million in potential funding opportunities.

A7

These decisions were arrived at through a robust
evaluation process that included review from a
range of federal subject-matter specialists with
input solicited from officials from a number of
provinces (including British Columbia), an external
advisory body, and people with lived and living
experience.

Special consideration was given to a number of
factors including:
« Support from provincial officials for projects in
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their jurisdiction.

« Ensuring an optimal balance of projects
funded across the country.

« Evidence of a demonstrated need.

« Meaningful representation of projects
reflecting Indigenous needs.

s.17

3 PEOPLE Peer Navigators and Capacity
Building project led by the City of Kelowna
($0.7M over 3 years)

Copyright
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s.17

5

s.17

train people with lived and living
experience to become peer navigators
to help link people with services and
also to build capacity in other social
support services to train and hire
navigators within their own
organizations.

Tablet Injectable Opioid Agonist
Treatment (TiOAT) led by the Vancouver
Island Health Authority ($2 million over four
years).

Copyright
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s.17  However, SUAP is looking into other funding
mechanisms to support this initiative. Similarly, an
additional 11 proposals from BC were found to
have significant merit and are being retained for
future funding consideration. This includes the
remaining four proposals in stream 2 that received
support from the BC Ministries of Health and Mental
Health and Addictions.

It is anticipated that SUAP will notify both success
and unsuccessful applicants on Thursday, February
20. Subsequently, SUAP will follow up with stream
2 applicants to ensure that the conditions outlined
in Minister Darcy’s letter of support are addressed.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Eric
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Djonlic, Matt MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Tweet
Date: February 27, 2020 3:31:06 PM

Thx, Matt. Please see edits below.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2020, at 6:32 PM, Djonlic, Matt MMHA:EX
<Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Copyright

@RadioNLNews
https://soundcloud.com/user-96567683 1 /nl-morning-news-judy-darcy-feb-26?

in=user-965676831/sets/morning-nl-news

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions

C: 778-584-4398|E: Matt.Djonlic(@gov.bc.ca
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX; Marguis, Yvette MMHA:EX
Subject: Speaking on budget
Date: February 25, 2020 1:04:35 PM

Just checking that I am scheduled to speak on budget tomorrow during my house duty.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHAZEX
Subject: Tomorrow
Date: February 4, 2020 11:16:41 AM

Need to talk tomorrow about 2 things:
- TS and budget speech
- Mitzi re Stabilization care

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHAZEX
Subject: Ubcm exec mtg
Date: February 19, 2020 10:36:31 AM

Can we find out which exec members we are meeting with since, in addition to the 3 common issues they are talking
to everyone about, they also want to talk about MH locally and OD crisis.
Thx

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX; Berndt, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Wednesday scrum
Date: February 10, 2020 2:38:37 PM

Just looking at calendar..... I won’t be able to go straight into scrum when I leave Cabinet at 11 AM. I'm assuming
we’re building in a cushion there for briefing on Q & A from Coroner’s presser and prep for ours.

Sent from my iPhone
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